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RELEASE IN PART
_|BS,B7(F),B8

From: : | | -B6
Sent: Thursday, May 12, 2016 4:27 AM B7(F)
To:

Cc: NEA-Jordan-DL
Subject: RE: Amman: Piease review, CT product for SACFO - CTPF FY17

)

B5

Thanks.

SBU _
- This email is UNCLASSIFIED.

Fron - | B6
Sent: Wednesday, May 11, 2016 6:15 PM B7(F).
To - ]

Cc: NEA-Jordan-DL )

Subject: RE: Amman: Please review, CT product for SACFO - CTPF FY17

Great; thank you! They are asking for input by COB today, but | think QOB tomorrow is fine.

SBuU
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" This email is UNCLASSIFIED.

From:[ {Amman) , B6
Sent: Wednesday, May 11, 2016 10:50 AM ‘

B7(F)
To:|
Cc: NEA-Jordan-DL- ' :
Subject: RE: Amman: Please review, CT product for SACFO - CTPF FY17
BS

SBU .
This email is UNCLASSIFIED. i

-

From L . B6
Sent: Wednesday, May 11, 2016 2:43 PM : ) - B7(F)
To:| ,

Cc: NEA-Jordan-DL . :

Subject: RE: Amman: Please review, CT product for SACFO - CTPF FY17

BS

C 7 | . "B6
' B7(F)

SBU
This email is UNCLASSIFIED.

From{ _ |(Amman) » . B6

Sent: Wednesday, May 11, 2016 7:25 AM B7(F)

To:LN
Cc: NEA-Jordan-DU
Subject: RE: Amman: Please review, CT product for SACFQ - CTPF FY17

P
Thanks|:1

B5

B6

B7(F)
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SBU
This email is UNCLASSIFIED.

From| . I B6
Sent: Tuesday, May 10, 2016 11:35 PM B7(F)

To:f ]
Cc: NEA-Jordan-DL

Subject: Amman: Please review, CT product for SACFO - CTPF FY17

BS

B6

Office of Levant Affarrs (NEAJLEV) | U.S. Department of State " B7(F)

SBU
This email is UNCLASSIFIED.
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[ ——— e
From: | [ B6
Sent: Thursday, May 12, 2016 9:43 AM
B7(F)
To: I | .
Cc: l | | NEA-Jordan-DL
Subject: RE: Amman input-CT product for SACFO - CTPF FY17 '
. : ' IRELEASE IN PART
Perfect, Thanks! ’ B5,86,B7(F)

_This email is UNCLASSIFIED.

Fro
SenL"mursuavﬁwam—zml. 7 ] ; 69:16 AM

To: j

Cc: | NEA-Jordan-DL
Subject: Amman input-CT proguct foF SA - i
W]

Please see below for Amb. Wells- cleared edits to the Jordan portion of the SACFO produét. Thanks.

|

Senior Jordan Desk Officer

Bel ]

From[  |(Amman) \@state.gov>
Sent: Thursday, May 12, 2016 4:27 AM

To| | |(Amman);,(—— J(Amman);[______fAmman)
: -Jordan-DL

Cc
Subject: RE: Amman: Please review, CT product for SACFOQ - CTPF FY17
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. L '

Thanks.

SBU
This email is UNCLASSIFIED.
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BS



